
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
GARRISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-I 6-CS-0124

Amendment No. 1
Issued: July 13,2016

This Amendment No. 1 is being issued on July 13,2016. Except as modified hereby, the

Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item #1 ,4,.7 Procurement Schedule

Delete: Issue RFP- July 6,2016
Insert: Issue RFP- July 8, 2016.

Item#2 Sign-in-Sheet and Business Cards

The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference are attached.

All terms and conditions remained unchanged.

Byt
Name: ames
Title:

-EndofAmendmentNo. 1-
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services Garrison Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
July 13,2016

Sisn-in Sheet

L1. Name:
Company:
Email Address yn

Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name La, (-' Q^lt Phone 3olîYQ 7øtt
Company
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed: w

^
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

-1. fÀr,e ()^ u pç Phone lz I *>(s -l
"€

Contact E-Mailing List?
enterprise?

YES
YES ¡

NO¡
NO E/

YES n
YES ¡

NOF
Nox

4. Name: Phone:

Name:
Company on a { 99oC
Email Address /t,Cô/4
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

a41a¿

Com!'tanv:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES ¡
YES n

NO¡
NO¡

'ûn(p .b r^

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Yage Loff
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-IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND I'YE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services Garrison Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
July 13,2016

Sien-in Sheet

Rs\s.s Ptron"' 5OÈ*\S\)\\\1.N c-
Company:

2. Name

e \Sß

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List? YES ¡

YES ¡
NO >.
NOdIs your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed Crq-r c-n -\S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \t'"^Q-

Phone

Company
Email Address
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES
YES

7L

tr NO¿l
É NO¡business se?

â.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?ß,:,<-

J

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO E/

YES ÊI^ NO /Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Þn

È
\vl^¿

4. Name lrn L Phone: 1,0Y ç,qS g i2,1
Company
Email o

Have you registered for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO. ¡
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES(No¡
Type of services performed:

N

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page ¿o|í
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IF YOA HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services Garrison Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
July 13,2016

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name Phone . A¿l> ^ DLrr-( )7r
Company
Email Address: /<.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing
Is your company a certified business enterprise?.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: dr¿r¡grn- or.
Interested in bidding as a prime orasubcontractor? ¡{ ft,ur¿

Phone

YES( NO¡
YES¡ NOn

Type of services performed: i, - cz., ,',,/¿ - ,,, - r- . .""t 9 Já¡uJz-e-
Interested in bidding as a prime ôr a subcontractor? h.¿

2. *urrr;þ[(é^f\ B.K^f phone: 2..3 (ol o ?57
Company C-,(-*
Email Address:

O¡

7 *""tn tt>-flJ-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

J Name: C.îÍaoao Phone: ãtårr'r.ltft
Company: Åî
Email Address : ¿.¡ÉÊtÈo,a@ GL3- r--^a.a

YES rr NO n
YESø NO ¡

4. Name
Compan.v:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES¡ NO¡
YESn NO¡

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Paee3ol5
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IF YOT] HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBATION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services Garrison Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
July 13,2016

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name b phone: ?r'".5c18.751ø

Email Address a

for the Contact E-Mailing List? NOx
NO¡

Have you
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

I
YES n
YES I(

2. Name:

3. Name

Company: iJ
Email Address
Have you registered the Constant Contact E-
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subconttactor?

rL(

5-7 7ço>

List? YES-d NO n
YES rø/ NO ¡

Phone: ? øz- Ø3 E '/43 )

4.

Company
¿Ð*Email Address:

Have you registered for the E-Mailing List? YES
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

business se? YES n NO

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES¡ NOn
YES¡ NOn

attq

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Yus" þrd
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OAR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK'NO"
BELOW AND IYE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services Garrison Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
July 13,2016

Sien-in Sheet

I Name: ?.-o^-IU^^^
Company C
Email 2 c ¿.
Have you registered for the Contact E-
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding prime or a subcontractor?

Phone zo'L *L)c - 1\ r1

business
ing List? YES n

YES n
Noft-
NO É-

asa

2. Name:

3. Name

¿ç/c"+J phone: eoT- 6Zf - UK
Company
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ø/ NO ¡

O

Is your company a certified busi4qss enterprise? YES ø-- NO n
Type of services performed: Li' 

, , t
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? V¡¿ trts f Su¿9

L

Phone
L-Ð)

Email Address: tlt c-P LE\\É . c?ê?Þ€2 ¡\c- Ey)\LÐ,<-¿s,,\^
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? þtst€

4. Name: Phone:

Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡
business enterprise? YESV
: ¿åFhA\= ¿¿¡31P¡çanlic:

FNO
NO¡

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NOn

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Yage lot{
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J. Garrett Pressick ¡¡iA trFt,:rp BD,(ì

Noncy Huvendick
D.C. PROGRAM DIRECTOR

18ló ]2lh Street, NW
Thurgood Morsholl Center . Woshinglon, DC 20009
P l2O2-745-3745 exl t5 F l2O2-745-1713
E I nhuvendick@Zlcsf.org W lw.21csf.org

Pi ùj¡-.r-':i
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j¡ir.. 2O2.548,757O :^¡ 216
garrett.pressick@BELLarchitects.com

..!({ www,BElLarch¡tects.com

O vsrrn høus, P ntzoro a Assocra rqs, LL c
CII'IT. ENGINEERS . LAND PLANNERS ' LAND SURVEYORS
11327AmherstAvenue, SuiteA . Wheaton, Maryland 20902

1228 gth Street NW Washingron, DC 20001

DanielP. Davies
V¡ce President, Bus¡ness Development

crvrl J STRUCTURAL I PMiCM

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001

r 202.898.1999 ext. 4032
c 571.213j426

ddavies@delonhampton.com
www.delonhampton.com

Offices: Washingrton, DC I Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD I Atlanta, GA

j

OII}*A
Lance Ball, P.E.
Senior Engineer

I a nce. b a I l@oi peng i ne e ri ng. co m
301-949-2011
301-949-2013 (fax)

wt(w. o i pen g i nee ri n g. c o m

Eric Bottaro
Project lVlanager

c: 508.902,7486
eboÌtaro@consigli.com

1730 lv1 Street, NS/

Suite 402
Washington, DC 20036

Kevstone

l rlY
;-,ì'J,nCoNstcLI

Est. r9o5

CARLOS PERDOiIO
PBES/DENÍ

1925 MINNESOTAAVE SE SUITE A

WASHINGTON,D62ÚÐ
tor 202.857.7903
ìõí szt.43e'0155
ioi zoz'8oo'0321

cperdomo@keystonedc'com
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